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15 March 2007 
 
Mr Clive Cook 
Director 
Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service 
PO Box 2066 
CAIRNS QLD 4870 
 
 
Dear Mr Cook, 
 
The Senate Standing Committee on the Environment, Communications, Information 
Technology and the Arts recently wrote to you in connection with two separate allegations 
regarding your treatment of witnesses Mr Green and Dr Williams, who appeared before the 
committee at a hearing in Cairns on 30 June 2006. It has received in response correspondence 
on your behalf from Mr Campbell, Queensland Deputy Crown Solicitor, regarding each of 
these two cases (dated 1 March 2007 and 9 March 2007 respectively). 
 
In his letters of 1 and 9 March Mr Campbell asked that the exact terms of the allegations be 
made available. The Environment, Communications, Information Technology and the Arts 
Committee (ECITA committee) considered this request at its meeting of 15 March 2007. 
 
This committee, under the Senate's Privileges Resolutions (see attachment A), has a 
responsibility to ascertain the facts of the matter when it has any reason to believe that a 
person has '…been subjected to or threatened with any penalty or injury in respect of any 
evidence given…'. (Senate Privilege Resolution 1(18) of 25 February 1988). The allegations 
of both Mr Green and Dr Williams have given the committee reason to believe that they feel 
they have been subject to such behaviour and it is therefore seeking to establish the facts of 
the matter. 
 
In writing to you on 2 March the ECITA committee was asking for your recollection and 
report on the facts in relation to the matters raised by Dr Williams. The committee is not 
required and does not seek to adjudicate the matter, but will report to the Senate. If the 
committee agrees that it appears that a possible breach of privilege or contempt has occurred, 
that will be reported and it becomes a matter for the President and / or Senate to pursue. It 
ultimately may be a matter of inquiry for the Senate's Committee of Privileges. That 
committee will investigate and adjudicate (see Senate Privilege resolutions 2 and 3). The 
Committee of Privileges reports its findings to the Senate. If a finding of contempt or breach 
of privilege is made then that committee may also recommend a penalty. The imposition of 
any penalty is a matter for the Senate itself. 
 



 
To assist you in responding to the ECITA committee's request for the facts of the matter as 
you know them the committee has agreed to provide you with the relevant extracts from the 
correspondence from Mr Green and Dr Williams. Other material in the correspondence is not 
relevant to the matters on which the committee is seeking your views. The relevant paragraph 
from Mr Green's letter states: 

On the morning of hearing of Senate in Cairns Dr. Paul Williams and myself were met 
by our Regional Director and he advised us that the department would be reading the 
minutes of hearing and for us to be careful in our presentation. Obviously it was a 
veiled threat to influence us to temper our presentation and evidence 

 
The relevant items from Dr Williams' letter of 9 February 2007 are attached. 
 
I remind you that, as correspondence to the committee, the letters from Mr Green and Dr 
Williams also are protected by parliamentary privilege, and thus any threat made to, or 
penalty imposed on, either person as a result of their writing to the committee could be 
considered to be a contempt of parliament. 
 
In responding to the ECITA committee it may be useful if you are aware of the following 
comments made in Chapter 6 the Committee of Privileges' 125th report entitled Parliamentary 
privilege Precedents, procedures and practice in the Australian Senate 1966-2005: 

 
The Senate and the Committee of Privileges have been gentle with persons 
who they have judged are unfamiliar with parliamentary processes and have 
no idea that their actions might constitute contempt. On the other hand, the 
committee in particular has reserved its harshest criticisms for persons who 
should have been in a position to know the law of privileges and the 
consequences of flouting the law. (para 6.5. Available at 
http://www.aph.gov.au/Senate/committee/priv_ctte/report_125/index.htm) 

 
The committee wants to include comment on this matter in its report to the Senate on the 
national parks inquiry due on 29 March 2007. Accordingly it has agreed that your comments 
should be provided by close of business Wednesday 21 March 2007. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

enator Alan Eggleston, Chair 

c: RW Campbell, Queensland Deputy Crown Solicitor 
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Extracts from Dr Williams' letter of 9 February 2007 
 

 



 



 

 
 

 



 




